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Subject: 6th meeting of the Joint Parliamentary Scrutiny Group on Europol -
Exchange of Information by Electronic Means - Request for clarifications

Dear Mr Ostojic, dear Mr Lopez Aguilar,

In the context of the exchange of information by electronic means replacing the 6th meeting of

the Joint Parliamentary Scrutiny Group on Europol, you have kindly shared with me a request

for clarifications on my written contribution from MEP Clare Daly.

I would like to thank Mrs Daly for the interest in the supervisory activities of the EDPS over

Europol and I am pleased to provide my answers in the document attached to this letter.

Yours sincerely,

[signed]

Wojciech Rafat WIEWIOROWSKI
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